. Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: - Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: . Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; Roger Becker; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott,
e - " EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Subject: I RE: OCD Case 15752 - Wildcat Energy LLC

Florene,

We have resolved the compliance issue with the operator in this case and no further action will be required. Therefore
we request that the above referenced case be dismissed.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thanks
Keith

_From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

~ Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene. davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise. Gallegos@state.nm.us>; Roger Becker <rbecker@netwest.com>; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state. nm.us>; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, Davnd
K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case 15752 - Wildcat Energy LLC

Florene,

We have been in contact with the Operator in this case and believe we can resolve this:case outside of
hearing. Therefore we request a 2 week continuance to allow additional time to reach a resolution.

Thanks
Keith

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
- Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




